

BEN ALLINGTON

[HTTPS://BENALLINGTON.NETLIFY.APP](https://benallington.netlify.app)

Profile

A self-taught front-end web developer, I am seeking a role in a commercial organisation that aligns with my skills and interests, allowing me to continue my development and advance my career path. My customer-oriented approach enables me to quickly establish trust and understanding. I have a keen eye for detail and embrace continuous improvement and collaboration. With nine years of experience as a committed team member, I am an effective team operator, equally comfortable working independently or in unforeseen situations where problem-solving is key. However, I understand the importance of seeking support from colleagues and contacts when it's advantageous.

Projects hosted on my website <https://benallington.netlify.app>

Core competencies and professional strengths include

Computer applications and technology:

- HTML
- CSS/SASS
- JavaScript
- React
- Git/GitHub
- Microsoft Office, including VBA macro in Excel
- Customer focused
- Communication skills
- Problem-solving
- Effective team operator
- Continuous improvement

Career History

2022 – Present. *Anglia Crown (chilled and frozen prepared meal manufacturer) Colchester. Logistic Support.*

Key Responsibilities

- Prepare delivery routes and customer orders using Excel.
- Allocate vehicles and drivers.
- Schedule vehicle maintenance.
- Book in and dispatch products and materials using deFacto WMS while observing strict food hygiene regulations, quality standards, stock rotation, and batches with third parties using FTPs.
- Maintain accurate and precise electronic records.
- Observe all health and safety procedures and regulations, including PPE and hygiene.
- Own projects such as potential new customer contracts, specializing in logistics costs such as vehicle, driver utilization, and route plans.
- Cover for Site Logistics Manager.

2013 – 2022. *Anglia Crown (chilled and frozen prepared meal manufacturer) Colchester. Transport Administrator Assistant.*

Key Responsibilities

- Prepared delivery routes and customer orders using Excel.
- Scheduled vehicle maintenance.
- Operated deFacto WMS for paperwork and driver debriefing.
- Accurate and precise electronic record keeping at the agreed set levels and standards.
- Observed all health and safety procedures and regulations, including PPE and hygiene.

Education and Professional Training

Vocational

- Learn CSS Code – *Codecademy*
- Learn Sass Course - *Codecademy*
- Learn JavaScript Course – *Codecademy*
- Learn HTML: Fundamentals Course - *Codecademy*
- Technical Support Fundamentals – *Google*
- deFacto Process Manufacturing Systems - *Internal Anglia Crown familiarisation training*
- Basic Health & Safety - *Chartered Institute of Environmental Health*
- Level 2 Food Safety - *Chartered Institute of Environmental Health*
- Risk Assessment and COSHH training - *Internal Anglia Crown course*
- Manual Handling Techniques - *Internal Anglia Crown course*
- HACCP – Critical Control Points - *Internal Anglia Crown course*

2011 – 2012 *Colchester Institute, Essex*

- Level 2 Creative Media

2006 - 2011 *Manningtree High School, Essex*

GCSE Qualifications

- English Literature, English Language, Mathematics, Science, ICT, Media, P.E, German

Personal Details

Spare Time

- Web development projects and courses (e.g. Scrimba)
- Sports (e.g. Football, Basketball, Formula 1)
- Running
- Gaming

Contact

- Email: benallington1995@gmail.com
- 25 Dixon Close, Lawford, Manningtree, Essex. CO11 2HA.
- Tel: +44 (0) 7468886084
- LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/ben-allington](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ben-allington)

References available upon request.